PARISH ASSEMBLY

An Assembly of the Principals and Electors of the Parish of Trinity was duly convened and held in the Parish Hall on Thursday 2nd February 2023 at 7:30 pm for the following business:

- 1. Appoint one Vingtenier for the Vingtaine of Ville à l'Evêque.
- 2. Appoint two Constable's Officers, one for the Vingtaine of Rozel and one for the Vingtaine of Augres.
- 3. To consider and, if deemed advisable, vote a sum of money (c. £10,000) towards the Parish Celebrations of His Majesty's Coronation.
- 4. To consider and, if deemed advisable, agree in principle to replace the existing Parish lorry.

The Connétable welcomed everyone to the Assembly. Apologies were received from Centenier O Simmons, Centenier S de Louche, Constable's Officer C Bray, Constable's Officer O Priestly, Constable's Officer S Ingram, Constable's Office M Popa, Mr A Otterwell and Mrs A Otterwell.

The Convening Notice was read.

It was noted that the Minutes of the previous Parish Assembly held on 8th December 2022 had been made available to the Assembly in accordance with the terms of the Notice. The Minutes of the Assembly on 8th December 2022 were adopted on the proposition of Mr C Simpson and seconded by Mr J Howell.

1. Vingtenier – Ville à l'Evêque

Before asking for nominations, the Connétable thanked Mrs J Ozouf for her service to the Honorary Police since 2018, firstly as a Constable's Officer and then as Vingtenier.

On the proposal of Rector G Houghton and seconded by Mrs A Le Sueur, Mrs Ozouf was reelected as Vingtenier and was warned to attend the Royal Court on Friday 17th February 2023 to take her oath of office.

2. Constable's Officer – Augres

Before asking for nominations, the Connétable thanked Ms A Keogh for her service as Constable's Officer since March 2000.

On the proposal of Ms J Gruchy and seconded by Ms S Guyomard, Mrs Keogh was re-elected as Constable's Officer and was warned to attend the Royal Court on Friday 17th February 2023 to take her oath of office.

3. Constable's Officer - Rozel

Before asking for nominations, the Connétable informed the meeting that Mr C Bray was no longer eligible for re-election and would, therefore, be retiring at the end of February. He thanked Mr Bray for his dedicated service to the Honorary Police as a Constable's Officer since 2011. It was noted that Mr Bray had also represented the Parish at the Honorary Police Association and had, in recent years, taken on the function of licensed premises checks, both roles which he had undertaken diligently. The Connétable informed the meeting that he was delighted that Mr Bray had agreed to remain as a volunteer in the Parish, assisting the Honorary Police in a civilian capacity. As Mr Bray was unable to attend the meeting, due to Honorary Police commitments, the Connétable confirmed that an appropriate retirement presentation would be made to Mr Bray at a Parish Assembly later in the year.

There were no nominations for the vacancy but it was noted that the position could be filled later in the year.

- 4. His Majesty's Coronation. It was noted that this event would take place on Saturday 6th May 2023. The Connétable requested that the meeting consider a budget of £10,000 to ensure that appropriate celebrations for parishioners could take place over the weekend. On the proposition of Mr N Le Maistre and seconded by Mr A Pryke, a budget of £10,000 was approved. The Connétable informed the meeting that he would be setting up a small committee of volunteers to consider suggestions of parishioners for the event. The same committee would also take forward the planning of events.
- 5. The Connétable informed the meeting that the parish lorry was first registered in 2002 and was no longer economically viable to maintain. It was noted that the Connétable and Procureurs proposed replacing the lorry. On the proposal of Mr L du Feu and seconded by Mr C Simpson it was agreed that the Connétable and Procureurs should be charged with replacing the lorry.

There being no further business, the Connétable thanked all for attending the meeting and the meeting was declared closed at 7:40pm.

P Le Sueur	20.4.23
Connétable of Trinity	Date